
Subject RE: D.O.20172A(Over dye MO28800300 to black)

From Hooper, Chuck <chooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

To Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>, Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>, Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>, Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Date 2022-11-16 13:44

Good afternoon Wei,
Our attempt at overdyeing this fabric is not looking very good. With the width of 49" we can't get the fabric to successfully pin on the batcher to be able to get it overdyed. My apologies in that our attempt proved to be non-successful, but I don't think we should damage anymore fabric in an attempt to make it run. My suggestion is to cancel this overdye request
and we will try to get you a fresh MO dyed asap. Our limit switch on the batcher will not allow us to successfully pin the fabric at this width.

Chuck

-----Original Message-----
From: Wei <wei@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 11:54 AM
To: Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>; Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Chuck <chooper@shawmutcorporation.com>
Subject: D.O.20172A(Over dye MO28800300 to black)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Dianne:

Please see attached.

Thanks,
Wei
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